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RELEASE IN PART

B5,B6
From: H
Sent: 8/21/2010 6:54:47 PM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re:
B6
B5
----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin
To: H
Sent: Sat Aug 21 14:52:40 2010
Subject: Re:
Sorry. My email is acting up.
B6

Also, there is a regeuest from mitchells office and jake for you to place call to saudi king re PA funding this weekend. What do u
think?

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Aug 21 14:50:19 2010
Subject: Re:
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----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 21 14:49:21 2010
Subject:

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sat, 21 Aug 2010 14:54:47 -0400

Subject: Re:
PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: 1060985621
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: -3
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: true
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131964 Date: 11/02/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131964 Date: 11/02/2016

PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131964 Date: 11/02/2016



	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

